

HEMPFIELD BAND BOOSTER CLUB

Supporting a Tradition of Excellence

Hempfield Band Booster Club Minutes April 08, 2024

In attendance: Kendra & Larry Guengerich, Greta Smith, Matthew Ceresini, Johanna Kreibick, Jen Gerz, Tracey Keller, Maire Conicella, Wendy & Brendon Herr, Jen & Wil Martin, Lisa Rossi, Rebecca Pershouse Olson, Ryan Middleton, Scott Zimmerman

1. **Band President: ChloeLynn Salisbury - Absent, no report. But congrats for being this year's recipient of the KIDA Samuel B. Forney Memorial Scholarship!**
2. **Band Director: Matt Ceresini**
 - 1) Indoor - JV guard finished 2nd place, V guard finished 4th place, HIPE finished in 1st place, 3peat.
 - 2) Concert ensembles - Hosted College of Wooster, great night of music; PMEA adjudication was on Friday, best sight reading (given 2 minutes to review music, 2 minutes to ask questions, then play the music) they received all 1's, best possible score. 1st group in 6 yrs to get all 1's. That qualifies them to be on the list to apply for All-State next year.
 - 3) JazzONE - Season is finished. Will have a music collection night then an ice cream night on May 14th
 - 4) HMK - Had first leadership meeting for next year, 35 students came out. This year they will have a connection project to get to know other students in different sections.
3. **HBBC President: Greta Smith**
 - 1) Motion to approve minutes from last meeting: Jen G, Brendon H
 - 2) Vote- HBBC treasurer position - Tracey Keller: The floor was open for any additional names. None were given. There was a motion to approve Tracey Keller as the interim treasurer: Wendy H, Scott Z. 14 for, 0 against.
4. **HBBC VP of Student Affairs: Wendy Herr**
 - 1) Dayton Trip - last show before Dayton is Monday April 15th. We are planning on providing 2 meals while there. Check sign-up for open needs.
 - 2) Warrior Knight - Friday May 10th at 7:30pm. We will be splitting the pizza cost with Warwick. There will be a sign-up sent out for extra sides. Will need some volunteers to help with food.
 - 3) Hype day picnic - Will use the same schedule as last year since that worked well. Will be sign-ups sent out.
5. **HIPE liaison/BKCG liaison/HBBC secretary: Kendra Guengerich**
 - 1) BKCG ended their season at KIDA champs. HIPE heads out to Dayton on April 17th for WGI finals.
6. **HBBC VP of Fundraising: Johanna Kreibick**

HEMPFIELD BAND BOOSTER CLUB

Supporting a Tradition of Excellence

- 1) Knights Out: Rec'd \$163.95 from Shake Shack, next ones July 18th, Oct; **Friendly's (Centerville)** April 17th, need some to hold the donation bucket from 5-6:30; **Chipotle (Rohrerstown Rd)** **May 12, 4-8pm; Frisco's May 20th, time TBD**
- 2) Groff update - Did about the same as last year for profit.
- 3) Frysville Flowers - Orders due April 11, delivery April 24th
- 7. HBBC Vp of Festivals: Wil/Jen Martin - Don Discavage**
 - 1) Waiting on final numbers from Frank for indoor show
 - 2) Buc's show will be July 20th
 - 3) Opening Knight will be Sept 14th, possibility of the JMU band being our exhibition band
- 8. New Business**
 - 1) **Greta Smith:** HBBC meeting on May 13th, can we move it to May 6th or have a meeting on HYPE day? Decided to move the meeting to May 18th, during HYPE day.
 - 2) **Greta Smith:** What to do with donations given with fundraisers? Instead of including it in the fundraiser money, parents should keep it separate and submit it as a FairShare payment. For business donations that are written directly to HBBC, we can't credit the full amount to an individual student, it needs to be split between HBBC and student 50/50.
- 9. RaiseRight- Beth Gardner**
 - 1) There is a spring sale going on with lower denominations (\$5-10) cards. Also, if you have reloadable Sheetz cards that we bought before March 1st, they will no longer be able to be added to. You will need to purchase new ones.
- 10. New Business**
 - 1) **Scott Zimmerman:** Gave a shout-out to Ryan Middleton for helping with color guard props this indoor season. If you are in the market for a red phone booth, we have one for sale.
 - 2) **Larry Guengerich:** Thank you to Paul Jacobs for the use of a camera for the outdoor and indoor seasons.
 - 3) **Jen Gerz:** How do we get recognition for the achievements for the indoor programs from the district, Facebook, Instagram? Contact Ryan Landis
 - 4) **Matthew Ceresini:** Will be heading to Erie for All-State next week.

Motion To Adjourn: Wendy & Scott, 7:42pm

Next HBBC Meeting – SATURDAY, MAY 18TH, PART OF HYPE DAY

Submitted by Kendra Guengerich, HBBC Secretary